

To: Christopher Fleming
E-Mail: christopher.t.fleming@boeing.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 09, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0576-EX-ST-2013

Message:

Mr. Fleming,

Currently, the Coast Guard objects to grant this STA. Please provide the information below as they requested

- The Coast Guard requires pre-coordination for AIS frequencies. Pre-coordination can be completed by contacting Mr. Bill Kautz at 202-475-3553.

-The Coast Guard also requests the following information:

Station type (i.e. shipboard, mobile, base station, Aton).

Test information (chamber, dummy loads, live, etc.).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 09, 2013 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 20777